CITY OF VANCOUVER 4
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

MEMORANDUM December 3, 2008
TO: Vancouver City Council

FROM: Mayor-Elect Robertson

SUBJECT: Appointment of Council Representatives to Boards, Statutory Committees

and Non-Profit Societies

| RECOMMEND Council approve the following appointments for the term December 8, 2008 to
December 4, 2011, with the exception of the appointment to the Vancouver Public Library
Board, which is for the term of December 8, 2008 to November 30, 2009:

Hastings Institute Inc. Board
Mayor Gregor Robertson
Councillor Suzanne Anton
Councillor George Chow
Councillor Kerry Jang

Councillor Ellen Woodsworth
Vancouver Economic Development Commission
Councillor Geoff Meggs

Councillor Andrea Reimer

Vancouver Public Library Board

Councillor Tim Stevenson (one year term)

Parking Corporation of Vancouver

Councillor Kerry Jang
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Vancouver Heritage Foundation Board

Councillor Tim Stevenson

Family Court-Youth Justice Committee

Councillor Andrea Reimer

City of Vancouver Public Housing Corporation
Mayor Gregor Robertson
Councillor George Chow
Councillor Kerry Jang

Councillor Suzanne Anton
Vancouver Civic Development Corporation

Mayor Gregor Robertson

Councillor Raymond Louie

Councillor Geoff Meggs

Harbour Park Developments Ltd.

Mayor Gregor Robertson
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